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Addendum No. 1              2012 Preventative Maintenance Program 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
To the Contract Documents for the 

2012 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

 
Your attention is directed to the following interpretations of changes in and additions to the contract documents 
for the 2012 Preventative Maintenance Program project, Monroe County, New York. 
 
This addendum is part of the contract documents in accordance with the provisions included in the “Instructions 
to Bidders” and acknowledged in the “Proposal.” 
 
A.  Changes to the Specification Book 
 
1. In the proposal, replace sheet P-20 with the attached revised sheet identified as page P-20 (Addendum #1). 

The pay unit for 203.24000015, Shoulder Backup Material, has been revised to T. (ADD 1-3) 
 

 
2. In the proposal, replace sheet SQ-1 with the attached revised sheet identified as page SQ-1 (Addendum #1). 

The pay unit for 203.24000015, Shoulder Backup Material, has been revised to T. (ADD 1-4) 
 

3. In the specification book, add the following additional information relative to General Note 25:   
 

a. Please refer to the following website for the CSX Permit Information Packet 
http://www.csx.com/share/wwwcsx_mura/assets/File/Customers/Non-
freight_Services/Property_Real_Estate/COS_Facility_Application_Information_Packet.pdf 

b. Please find attached crossing inventory information for the CSX crossing of Pixley Road  
(ADD 1-5 and ADD 1-6) 

 
B. Changes to the Contract Plans 
 

1. None 
 

C. Response toBidder Questions 

1. A list of bidder questions raised during the bidding phase and the corresponding responses are provided on 
Page ADD 1-7. 

 

BID OPENING DATE REMAINS MARCH 14, 2012 AT 11:00 AM. 
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2012 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

EST. UNIT PRICE
QUANT. (WORDS - PRINTED LEGIBLY)

201.06 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 1 LS $ ______________
  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

203.02 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL 17 CY $ ______________
  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

203.24000015 SHOULDER BACK UP MATERIAL 865 T $ ______________
  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

304.12 SUBBASE COURSE, TYPE 2 6 CY $ ______________
  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

402.097202 9.5 F2 TOP COURSE HMA, 70 SERIES 
COMPACTION 16,200 T $ ______________

  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

402.097212 PLANT PRODUCTION QUALITY ADJUSTMENT 
TO 402.097202 811 QU $ 70.00 FIXED PRICE: SEE SPECIAL NOTES $ 56,770.00               

407.0101 TACK COAT 8,040 GAL $ ______________
  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

490.10 PRODUCTION COLD MILLING OF BITUMINOUS 
CONCRETE 120,050 SY $ ______________

  
_________________________________________________________________
DOLLARS and__________________________________________  CENTS

$ ______________

BASE BID SHEETS
ITEMIZED PROPOSAL

UNIT BID PRICE
(NUMERALS)

UNITITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BID

P-20 CARRY FORWARD $  ..............................................................
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2012 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

4754.71 4754.72 4754.74 4754.75 Betterment
Pixley Road Lee Road Vintage Lane I Vintage Lane II Ridgeway QUANTITY

201.06 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1,000 0 0 0 0 1
203.02 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL CY 11 0 1 1 4 17
203.24000015 SHOULDER BACK UP MATERIAL T 865 0 0 0 0 865
304.12 SUBBASE COURSE, TYPE 2 CY 3 0 1 1 1 6
402.097202 9.5 F2 TOP COURSE HMA, 70 SERIES COMPACTION T 3,280 3,910 4,900 2,580 1,530 16,200
402.097212 PLANT PRODUCTION QUALITY ADJUSTMENT TO 402.097202 QU 164 196 245 129 77 811
407.0101 TACK COAT GAL 1,630 1,940 2,430 1,280 760 8,040
490.10 PRODUCTION COLD MILLING OF BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SY 14,178 31,994 40,330 21,022 12,526 120,050
490.30 MISCELLANEOUS COLD MILLING OF BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SY 541 292 144 280 100 1,357

520.5014  08 SAW CUTTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT, CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND ASPHALT OVERLAY ON 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT LF 54 0 8 10 23 95

604.070401 ALTERING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, LEACHING BASINS AND MANHOLES EA 1 26 19 2 2 50
604.070402 ALTERING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, LEACHING BASINS AND MANHOLES EA 1 0 4 11 0 16
606.51 RESETTING CORRUGATED BEAM GUIDE RAILING LF 70 0 0 0 30 100
606.53 RESETTING BOX BEAM BEAM GUIDE RAILING LF 0 0 50 0 0 50
608.20 SURFACE APPLIED DETECTABLE WARNING UNITS SY 0 4 14 14 5 37
609.0901 OPTIONAL CURB LF 0 0 2 4 11 17
610.0203 ESTABLISHING TURF AC 0.5 0 0 0 0.1 0.6
613.02 PLACING TOPSOIL, TYPE A CY 100 0 0 0 28 128
619.0901 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT PAVEMENT MARKINGS, STRIPES LF 56,300 51,020 67,980 36,980 24,440 236,720
619.110401 PORTABLE, VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN (PVMS) (LED) WK 6 6 6 6 6 30
619.24 NIGHT TIME OPERATIONS LS 0 0 0 0 NEC NEC
621.03 CLEANING CLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM LF 1,484 4,335 5,870 2,188 631 14,508
621.04 CLEANING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES EA 12 13 26 24 6 81
624.0109 CONVENTIONALLY FORMED  OR MACHINE FORMED CONCRETE GUTTER SF 108 0 0 0 0 108
633.14 REMOVAL AND REPAIR OF DETERIORATED HMA PAVEMENT SY 67 18 0 0 4 89
655.1106 WELDED FRAMES & RETICULINE GRATE 06 EA 0 0 13 1 0 14
655.1111 WELDED FRAMES & RETICULINE GRATE 11 EA 0 4 0 0 2 6
655.1202 MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER EA 0 0 4 8 0 12
663.33 ADJUST EXISTING VALVE AND VALVE BOX EA 9 19 2 2 2 34
685.11 WHITE EPOXY REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT STRIPES - 20 MILS LF 13,090 9,870 16,020 8,950 4,950 52,880
685.12 YELLOW EPOXY REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT STRIPES - 20 MILS LF 13,440 13,300 15,450 7,960 6,770 56,920
685.13 WHITE EPOXY REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT SYMBOLS - 20 MILS EA 0 0 0 0 24 24
685.14 WHITE EPOXY REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT LETTERS - 20 MILS EA 3 0 8 2 17 30
688.01 WHIITE PREFORMED REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT STRIPES LF 1,120 1,840 2,020 1,080 0 6,060
688.03 WHITE PREFORMED REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT LETTERS EA 4 0 0 0 0 4
688.04 WHITE PREFORMED REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT SYMBOLS EA 18 25 24 19 0 86
680.54 INDUCTANCE LOOP INSTALLATION LF 1,304 2,626 2,510 959 2,394 9,793
680.72 INDUCTANCE LOOP WIRE LF 3,686 7,302 7,004 2,602 6,144 26,738
619.01 BASIC WORK ZONE TRAFFIC CONTROL LS NEC NEC NEC NEC NEC NEC
698.04 ASPHALT PRICE ADJUSTMENT DC 0.21 0.24 0.30 0.16 0.10 1
698.05 FUEL PRICE ADJUSTMENT DC 0.21 0.24 0.30 0.16 0.10 1
699.040001 MOBILIZATION (4% Max.) LS NEC NEC NEC NEC NEC NEC

SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES

UNITSITEM DESCRIPTION

Bold indicates specification included in proposal SQ-1
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U.S. DOT - CROSSING INVENTORY INFORMATION

Crossing No.: 514529S Effective Begin-Date of Record:

Part I  Location and Classification of Crossing

Railroad:

Division:

Subdivision:

State:

County:

County Map Ref. No.:

City:

Highway Type & No.:

Street or Road Name:

RailRoad I.D. No.:

Nearest RR Timetable Stn:

Branch or Line Name:

Railroad Milepost:

Part II  Railroad Information

CSX Transportation [CSX ]

ALBANY

ROCHESTER

NY

MONROE

2670

PIXLEY ROAD

C-160484800

COLD WATER

CHICAGO LINE

0376.40

Number of Daily Train Movements:

Day Thru:

Less Than One Movement Per Day:

Total Trains: Total Switching: 46

No

84 3

Maximum Time Table Speed: 79Typical Speed Range Over Crossing: From to mph50 79

Type and Number of Tracks: Main: Other
:

2 0

Does Another RR Operate a Separate Track at Crossing? No

Does Another RR Operate Over Your Track at Crossing? Yes: ATK

10/04/10

GATES

AS OF 3/6/2012

Lat/Long Source: Actual

Type and Positiion: Public At Grade

Update Reason: Changed Crossing

Initiating Agency State

End-Date of Record:

In

HSR Corridor ID:

Latitude: 43.1393865

Longitude: -77.7086278

Parent Railroad:

Crossing Owner:

ENS Sign Installed: Yes

Passenger Service: AMTRAK

Avg Passenger Train Count: 8

Adjacent Crossing with
Separate Number:

No

Private Crossing Information:

Category:

Specify Signs:

Railroad Use:

ST/RR A ST/RR B ST/RR C ST/RR D

State Use: ALSO (2) R15-2 SIGNS ALSO (1) W10-4 SIGN

Narrative:

Emergency Contact: (800)232-0144 Railroad Contact: State Contact: (518)457-5521

Specify:

CSX

Specify Signals:

Quiet Zone: No

Public Access: Unknown
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U.S. DOT - CROSSING INVENTORY INFORMATION
Crossing 514529S

Part III: Traffic Control Device Information

Type of Development: Smallest Crossing Angle:

Number of Traffic Lanes
Crossing Railroad:

Are Truck Pullout Lanes Present?

Is Highway Paved?

Pavement Markings:

Crossing Surface:

Does Track Run Down a
Street?

Nearby Intersecting
Highway?

Part IV: Physical Characteristics

Highway System:

Is Crossing on State
Highway System:

Functional Classification of
Road at Crossing:

Annual Average Daily
Traffic (AADT):

Estimated Percent Trucks:

3

Urban Collector
Other FA Highway - Not NHS

008503

10

Continued

Industrial 60 to 90 Degrees

No

Yes

RR Xing Symbols

Yes

Concrete

No

Less than 75 feet

No

Effective Begin-Date of Record: 10/04/10

End-Date of Record:

Crossbucks: Highway Stop Signs:

Other Signs:

Train Activated Devices:

Special Warning Devices Not
Train Activated:

Type of Train Detection:

Track Equipped with
Train Signals?

3 0

2

1

R8-8Specify:

DC/AFO

No

Gates: 2

Mast Mounted FL: 3

Highway Traffic Signals: 8 Wigwags: 0 Bells: 1

Other Flashing Lights:

Cantilevered FL (Over): 0 Cantilevered FL (Not over): 0

0

Signs:

Advanced Warning: Hump Crossing Sign: No

R10-6

4 Quad or Full Barrier: No

Total Number FL Pairs: 5

Specify Other Flashing Lights:

Other Train Activated
Warning Devices:

Is Commercial Power Available? Yes

Channelization: None

Traffic Light
Interconnection/Preemption:

Advance Preemption

Is it Signalized? Yes

Is Crossing Illuminated? Yes

Part V: Highway Information

AADT Year: 2003

Posted Highway Speed: 35

Avg. No of School Buses per Day: 22

If Other:
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The following contractor questions were raised as of the date of this addendum, with responses in bold italics. 

 

1. Will any work on Ridgeway Avenue be permitted during the day? 

Daytime single lane closures will be permitted to adjust catch basins, manholes or other minor work, 
as approved by MCDOT.  Time Restrictions shall apply, where existing lane configurations shall be 
maintained at all times before 8:30 AM and after 4:30 PM, unless otherwise approved by the 
Resident Engineer. 
 

2. What is the scope of clearing and grubbing on Pixley Road? 

Selective tree trimming of overhanging limbs is required on Pixley Road.  Refer to Note #27 on SI-3 
for additional information. 

 

3. The specification for Shoulder Backup Material shows the pay unit to be in Tons (T), but the proposal sheet 
lists the pay unit as cubic yards (CY). Please clarify. 

Pay item for Shoulder Backup Material should be Tons (T) as indicated in the specifications.  The 
revised proposal sheet [P-20 (Addendum #1)] in this addendum corrects this. (Page ADD 1-3 and 
ADD 1-4). 

 

4. Can you provide additional information on the railroad tack crossing Pixley Road and the related permit 
costs? 

Detail track information and a website link to the “CSX Permit Information Packet” is provided in 
this addendum (Pages ADD 1-2, ADD 1-5 and ADD 1-6). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
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